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SACRAMENTO REGIONAL COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT and SACRAMENTO AREA SEWER DISTRICT 

RFP # 9072 - On-Call Public Relations Services 

RFP issued March 1, 2021 

Response to Questions – Posted April 1, 2021 

Date Question Response 

3/2/21 
Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 
(like, from India or Canada) 

The RFP does not include a restriction on firm location. 

3/2/21 Whether we need to come over there for meetings? In-person meetings may often be required. 

3/2/21 
Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

(like, from India or Canada) 
The RFP does not include a restriction on where tasks must be 
performed. 

3/2/21 Can we submit the proposals via email? The instructions for submitting proposals are listed on Page 7 of the RFP. 

3/22/21 
For the 8.5 x 11 proposal submission, is it acceptable for the 

submission to be in a landscape format? 
There is no restriction on whether the proposal is landscape or portrait, 
as long as it’s on 8.5” x 11” paper. 

3/24/21 

This is more of a clarification: Can you confirm that the 20-
page limit only applies to these sections: A. Company 
Background, B. Consultant Team, G. Proprietary Information, I. 
References, J. Exceptions to Sample Agreement Terms and 
Conditions. Does this mean that it can be more than 20 pages 
as long as these 5 sections are kept to less than 20 pages 
total? 

Correct. 

3/24/21 
Who is the incumbent provider for the Public Relations RFP 
9072? Have they worked well for your team? 

The current contracts are with Merlot Marketing, Inc. and Runyon 
Saltzman, Inc. Services from said firms have been satisfactory. 

3/24/21 

Can we provide just a URL link for our digital versions of these 
submissions? Or do you need a file that is held on a disk drive 
to give out? We can put the whole submission on a mini site 
that may be easier to send to people. 

There is no restriction on how the digital version is provided. A URL link 
is sufficient.  
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3/26/21 
What are the top business and/or marketing goals (i.e. KPIs) 
for each district over the course of the next contract period, 
pertaining specifically to Public Relations efforts? 

These goals will be discussed following the development of contracts 
with the successful firms. 

3/26/21 

Will each district be supplying a Strategic Communications 
Plan to the contracted firm(s) for implementation, to include 
the development of a communications calendar and other 
proactive public relations tools? 

No. 

3/26/21 

Given the districts' messaging on the detrimental impact of 
fats/oils/grease and so-called "flushable" wipes on the sewer 
system and wastewater treatment process, will there be 
interest in refining a robust public awareness campaign for the 
Sacramento region? More specifically, has there been any 
discussion among your team about issuing a separate RFP for 
services to specifically promote the "No Wipes in the Pipes" 
and/or "Stop the Clog" programs? 

We may be interested in refining messaging on many programs; 
however, there has been no discussions about issuing a separate RFP for 
those services. 

3/26/21 

Pertaining to item "f" under SCOPE OF SERVICES, have 
advertising budgets been determined for each district, and will 
those budgets be allocated separately from the maximum 
compensation range listed in paragraph two under AWARD OF 
CONTRACT? 

Advertising will be discussed following the development of contracts 
with the successful firms. 

3/26/21 

Pertaining to item "g" under SCOPE OF SERVICES, to what 
extent will the districts plan to engage in website development 
and management services over the course of the next contract 
period? Specifically, are you planning a full redesign of either 
website (or both)? 

At this point, we do not have plans to redesign either website; however, 
that could change over the course of the contracts. 

3/26/21 
How long is the contract expected to last? Will it commence at 
the start of your fiscal year (July)? 

The details of Award of Contract can be seen on page 9 of the RFP. 

3/26/21 Is there a preference for in-state vendors? The RFP does not include a preference for firm location. 

3/26/21 
Is there an incumbent vendor currently providing these 
services? If so, who? 

The current contracts are with Merlot Marketing, Inc. and Runyon 
Saltzman, Inc. 

3/26/21 

Are there any existing vendors, e.g., printers, that you would 
want the selected contractor to work with, or would the 
selection of those vendors be at the discretion of the 
contractor? 

Yes, there are some existing vendors that the successful firms will need 
to coordinate with. 
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3/26/21 Do you currently have a brand identity standards guide? Yes, both SASD and Regional San have Brand Guidelines/Style Guides. 

3/26/21 
What metrics will you use to measure the success of this 
partnership? 

Metrics will vary based on the nature of the task. 

3/26/21 
Since this is an on-call RFP, will your team identify a strategy 
and/or provide tactical direction, or will the selected vendor 
be responsible for developing these? 

Strategy development will vary based on the nature of the task. 

3/26/21 
Does the anticipated budget range include direct costs such as 
media placement, printing, and the like? 

Direct costs will vary by task. 

 


